

Curriculum Vitae

**Leo Sushner, D.D.S.**  
**3600 Mystic Pointe Drive**  
**Miami, Florida 33180**

**703-216-3260 (cell)**  
**[LSUSHNER@GMAIL.COM](mailto:LSUSHNER@GMAIL.COM)**

**CAREER SUMMARY:**

Licensed periodontist with more than forty years of experience in clinical periodontics and implant dentistry  
Faculty member at Nova Southeastern University College of Dental Medicine, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 2014 - present  
Partner in a private dental practice for thirty-five years  
Experienced dental expert witness

**LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS:**

Certification in Dentistry – National Board of Dental Examiners 1974

Certification in Periodontics - University of Missouri- Kansas City  
Graduate School of Dentistry 1977

Certification in Periodontics - Veterans Administration Hospital Center,  
Leavenworth, Kansas 1977

Commonwealth of Virginia dental licensure 1980 - present, 0401005558

Florida Dental Expert Witness Certificate, DNEW363

Florida Dental Teaching Permit, No. 738

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING:**

University of Missouri - Kansas City Graduate School of Dentistry,  
Kansas City, Missouri, 1975 - 1977 Certification in Periodontics

Veterans Administration Hospital Center, Leavenworth, Kansas  
1975 - 1977 Residency in Periodontics

Florida State Hospital, Chattahoochee, Florida, 1974 - 1975 General  
Dentistry Residency

Meharry Medical College School of Dentistry, Nashville, Tennessee  
1970 - 1974 Doctor of Dental Surgery

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

Adjunct Clinical Instructor, Nova Southeastern University College of  
Dental Medicine, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 2014 - present

Periodontics and dental implants - private practice, Falls Church,  
Virginia, 1980 - 2014

Adjunct Clinical Professor, Georgetown University College of Dentistry,  
Washington, DC, 1980 - 1989

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS:**

American Dental Association

American Academy of Periodontology

American Dental Education Association

Virginia State Dental Association

Northern Virginia Dental Society

**VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

Northern Virginia Dental Clinic, Falls Church and Stafford, Virginia  
1995 – 2014

Remote Area Medical Volunteer Corps, 2022

Florida Mission of Mercy, 2023

